
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Licensing Sub-Committee 

on Monday, 8 August 2022, at 10.00 a.m. 

in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, 
Kendal 

 
 
 
 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

Helen Irving 

Helen Ladhams 

David Webster 

 

Rupert Audland (Substitute) 

 

 
Note – Where relevant, agendas for Members are labelled “Private Document Pack” and 
contain exempt information within the papers. Any relevant pages are marked as restricted 
within Agendas labelled “Public Document Pack”. 
 
Friday, 29 July 2022 
 
Linda Fisher, Legal, Governance and Democracy Lead Specialist (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Committee Services 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 
For all Licensing enquiries, please contact:-  

Licensing Officer:  Donna McCarthy 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk  

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting.  

2  APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any, and to report any arising changes to 
membership. 

 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this 
Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, 
they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other 
registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council’s 
Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as 
any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of 
interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised 
to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

4  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

5  INTRODUCTIONS   

 The Chairman will make introductions and read out the procedure for the 
meeting. 

 

6  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE AT UNIT 3B, 
LAKE ROAD, CONISTON  

3 - 68 

 To consider the application for a premises licence in respect of Bertie’s Kitchen 
and Bar, Unit 3B Lake Road, Coniston. 

 

PART II   

 Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph 
number) 

There are no items in this part of the agenda. 

 



South Lakeland District Council 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Monday 8 August 2022 

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence at 
Bertie’s Kitchen and Bar, Unit 3B Lake Road, 

Coniston 
 

Portfolio:   Economy, Culture and Leisure Portfolio Holder 

Report from:  Director of Customer and Commercial Services 

Report Author: Donna McCarthy – Specialist (Licensing) 

Wards:  Furness 

Forward Plan: Not applicable 

 

1.0 Expected Outcome and Measures of Success 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to enable members to determine whether or not to grant 
the application for a premises licence in respect of Bertie’s Kitchen and Bar, Unit 3B 
Lake Road, Coniston having taken into account the 6 representations submitted by 
interested parties. 

2.0 Recommendation 

2.1 Members are requested to consider the representations that have been made, 
and determine whether to  
(1) Grant the premises licence as applied for.  
(2) Grant the premises licence with modifications to the conditions.  
(3) Refuse to grant the application.  

 

2.2  Subsection 1.17 of guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
states” each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance 
with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy’  

 

3.0 Background and Proposals 

3.1 On 16 June 2022, an application for the grant of a Premises Licence, under the 

Licensing Act 2003, for a Bertie’s Kitchen and Bar, Unit 3b Lake Road, Coniston was 

submitted by Harrison Lord. The consultation ended on 14 July 2022. The premises is 
situated in Coniston. The application (Appendix 1) seeks authorisation for the 
following:  

   
1. Sale of alcohol (on and off the premises) 7 seven days a week between the hours 

of 11:00-23:00. 
 
3.2 6 Representations have been received from residents and the Parish Council. The 

representations are concerns relating to the Prevention of crime and disorder, the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of children from 
harm. 

Page 3

Item No.6



 
3.3 Some of the content within the representations are not relevant to the four licensing 

objectives, however all the information has been included in Appendix 3 for clarity 
and transparency. 

   
 

4.0 Appendices Attached to this Report 

 

Appendix No. Name of Appendix 

1 Completed Application and Plans 

2 Blue Notice and Public Notice 

3 Representations and responses 

4 Response to concerns relating to litter 

5 Applicant’s response to representations  

 

5.0 Consultation 

5.1 A copy of the application was served on all the relevant authorities and a 28 day 

consultation period took place. This commenced on 16 June 2022. The applicant 
advertised the application in a local newspaper within the first 10 working days of 
consultation as required by Licensing Act 2003. They also displayed the ‘blue notice’ 
on the premises from the first day of the consultation period. A copy of the blue 
notice and the public notice has been included in appendix 2. 

 
5.2 The representations to consider in respect of this application have been made by 6 

interested parties and they have been brought to the attention of the applicant.  The 
representations that have been received are from residents and the Parish Council. 
No representations were received from the Responsible Authorities. 

 
5.3  A response addressing the concerns in relation to public nuisance and litter is 

attached at Appendix 4. The applicant has responded to the representations and the 
response is included as Appendix 5. 

 
5.3 The objections concern the possible effect the application would have on the four 

licensing objectives the Prevention of crime and disorder, the Prevention of Public 
Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of children from harm.   

 
5.4  Members may wish to refer to the legal information contained in Paragraph 7.3 of this 

report. 

 

6.0 Alternative Options 

6.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee may:  

 Grant the Premises Licence with the agreed additional conditions 

 Grant the Premises Licence with modified conditions  

 Refuse to grant the Application  

Page 4



7.0 Implications 

Financial, Resources and Procurement 

7.1 None 

Human Resources 

7.2 None 

Legal 

7.3 The Licensing Act 2003 section 18 (3) states that where relevant representations are 

made in relation to a premises licence application, the Licensing Authority must  
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each 
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary, 
and  
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in 
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.  
(4) The steps are—  
(a) to grant the licence subject to—  
(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified to such extent as the 
authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and  
(ii) any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the licence;  
b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates;  
(c) to refuse to specify a person on the licence as the premises supervisor.  
(d) to reject the application  
The conditions in subsection (2)(a) are:  
(a) such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the 
application, and; b) any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included 
in the licence.  

 
7.3.1  Members attention is drawn to the following sections of the Section 182 
Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003, which states:  

 
2.15  The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, 
through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is 
appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences 
and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the 
promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities 
focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons 
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the 
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly 
concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.  

 
2.16  Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It 
is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law 
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of 
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse 
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to 
health.  

 
2.17  Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to 
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a 
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a 

Page 5



particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a 
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or 
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be 
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be 
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable 
(see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public 
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific 
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid 
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable 
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to 
purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.  

 
2.18  As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate 
in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect 
those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the 
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of 
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be 
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in 
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.  

 
2.19  Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate 
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the 
most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at 
night and into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be 
attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence 
for performances of live music between 23:00 and 08:00. In certain circumstances, 
conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to 
address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.  
 
2.21  Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for 
the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in 
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits 
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if 
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of 
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. 
 
9.42  Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing 
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into 
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible 
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises 
user as the case may be  

 
9.43  The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it 
is intended to achieve.  

 
10.8  The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion 
has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as 
a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is 
appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing 
objectives. In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions 

Page 6



may be included that are aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed premises. 
This provision also applies to minor variations.  

 
16.36  Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an 
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to live 
music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the hours of 
08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are met: • at the 
time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the purposes of being 
used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises; • if the music 
is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than 500 people; and • the 
music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.  

 
16.37  Whether a licence condition relates to live or recorded music will be a matter 
of fact in each case. In some instances, it will be obvious that a condition relates to 
music and will be suspended, for example “during performances of live music all 
doors and windows must remain closed”. In other instances, it might not be so 
obvious: for example, a condition stating “during performances of regulated 
entertainment all doors and windows must remain closed” would be suspended 
insofar as it relates to music between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day to an 
audience of up to 500, but the condition would continue to apply if there was 
regulated entertainment after 23.00.  

 
16.38  More general licence conditions (e.g. those relating to overall management of 
potential noise nuisance) that are not specifically related to the provision of 
entertainment (e.g. signage asking patrons to leave quietly) will continue to have 
effect.  

 
16.39  Chapter 9 of this Guidance sets out how a licensing authority must determine 
applications for a new licence or to vary an existing premises licence. Licence 
conditions imposed, in accordance with paragraphs 9.41 to 9.43, for live or recorded 
music activities will only apply if the activity meets the criteria of having more than 
500 people present, and/or the activities are taking place between 23.00 and 08.00.  

 
16.40  These conditions will, in effect, be suspended between 08.00 and 23.00 if a 
performance of live music or the playing of recorded music takes place before an 
audience of 500 people or fewer, but will remain on the face of the licence for when 
these activities may take place under other circumstances.” 

 
Health and Sustainability Impact Assessment 

7.4 Have you completed a Health and Sustainability Impact Assessment? No 

7.5 If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons:  

No assessment has been completed as the hearing is in line with legislative 
guidance, the impact of which is deemed as having a neutral impact. 

Equality and Diversity 

7.7 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No 

7.8 If you have not completed an Impact Analysis, please explain your reasons:  

No assessment has been completed as the hearing is in line with legislative 
guidance, the impact of which is deemed as having a neutral impact.  

 

 

Page 7



Risk Management Consequence Controls required 

Should members be minded not 
to grant this application, their 
decisions may be overturned on 
appeal to the Magistrates Court.  
 

Costs may be awarded 
against the Council should 
the appeal be upheld.  
 

Members to be made 
aware that the applicant 
has a right of appeal.  
 

Contact Officers 

Donna McCarthy Specialist (Licensing) 01539 793297 

donna.mccarthy@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

Background Documents Available 

 

Name of Background document Where it is available 

Licensing Act 2003  https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/section/
17  

Revised Guidance issued under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003  

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/u
ploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/
Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_th

e_Licensing_Act_2003 April_2018.pdf. 
Statement of Licensing Policy  Statement of Licensing Policy 2022 to 2027 

(southlakeland.gov.uk) 

Tracking Information 

Signed off by Date sent Date Signed off 

Section 151 Officer 22.07.2022 27.07.2022 

Monitoring Officer 22.07.2022 27.07.2022 

Director of Customer and 
Commercial Services 

22.07.2022 27.07.2022 

 

Circulated to Date sent 

Principal Specialist 20/07/22 

Human Resources Lead Specialist N/A 

Communications Team N/A 

Leader N/A 

Committee Chairman N/A 

Portfolio Holder N/A 

Ward Councillor(s) N/A 

Committee N/A 

Executive (Cabinet) N/A 

Council N/A 

 

 

Page 8

https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/media/7993/statement-of-licensing-policy-2022-to-2027.pdf
https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/media/7993/statement-of-licensing-policy-2022-to-2027.pdf


Appendix 1 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

Please read the following instructions first 
 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 
I/We  HARRISON LORD      
         (Insert name(s) of applicant) 
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
  
 
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
      
Berties Kitchen & Bar 
3B LAKE ROAD 

Post town   CONISTON    Postcode   LA21 8EW   

 
Telephone number at premises (if 
any) 01539 441800        

Non-domestic rateable value of 
premises £  3900.00    

 
Part 2 - Applicant details 
 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as 
appropriate 
 
a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

Page 9



Appendix 1 

 iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation) 

 please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

 please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
please complete section (B) 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below):     
 

 I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the 
use of the premises for licensable activities; or YES 

 I am making the application pursuant to a   
    statutory function or  
    a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 
(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr X 
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for example, 
Rev)      N/A 

 

Surname 
     LORD 

First names 
     HARRISON 

Date of birth    I am 18 years old or over  YES Please tick yes  YES 
Nationality     BRITISH   

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

 
REDACTED      

Post town     REDACTED Postcode  REDACTED    

Daytime contact telephone number  REDACTED     
E-mail address 
(optional)    REDACTED   

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking 
service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 

Page 10



Appendix 1 

 
          N/A  Passport copy sent 
 
 
Second individual applicant (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms   
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)  

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old 
or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       
E-mail address 
(optional)       

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking 
service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for 
information) 
 
 
 
 
 
(B) Other applicants 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 
give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 
Name 
      
Address 
      

Registered number (where applicable) 
      

Page 11



Appendix 1 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.) 
      

Telephone number (if any)  
      
E-mail address (optional) 
      
 
Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 

DD MM YYYY 

 
 

 
 

      

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

        

 

N/A 
 
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
 
PREMISES ARE A UNIT CONVERTED INTO A BISTRO AND ICE CREAM UNIT 
SELLING QUALITY FOOD AND BEVERAGES  
THE SEATING IS MAXIMUM FIFTY INTERNALLY WITH A FOOD GARDEN WITH 
TWENTY SEATS 
TOILETS ARE AVAILABLE  
TAKE AWAY DRINKS AND SOME FOODS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PASSING 
CUSTOMERS 
      

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises 
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend. N/A      

 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         Please tick all 
that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

Page 12



Appendix 1 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or 
(g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) YES 

 
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 13



Appendix 1 

A 
 
Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            
Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays 

(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            
Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the performance of plays at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            
Sat             

            
Sun             

            
 

Page 14



Appendix 1 

B 
 
Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            
Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films 

(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            
Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the exhibition of films at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
      

            
Sat             

            
Sun             

            
 

Page 15



Appendix 1 

C 
 
Indoor sporting 
events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
      

Day Start Finis
h 

Mon             

            
Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 

(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Wed             

            
Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for indoor sporting events at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
      

            
Fri             

            
Sat             

            
Sun             

            
 

Page 16



Appendix 1 

D 
 
Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            
Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            
Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            
Sat             

            
Sun             

            
 

Page 17



Appendix 1 

E 
 
Live music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note  
      

            
Tue             

            
Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live 

music (please read guidance note 5) 
      
 

            
Thur             

            
Fri 

           
Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of live music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
 
     

            
Sat 

     
 
     

            
Sun             

            
 

Page 18



Appendix 1 

F 
 
Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                 

Tue             

            
Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded 

music (please read guidance note 5) 
      
 

            
Thur             

            
Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the playing of recorded music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            
Sat             

            
Sun             

            
 

Page 19



Appendix 1 

G 
 
Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            
Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of 

dance (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            
Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the performance of dance at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            
Sat             

            
Sun             

            
 

Page 20



Appendix 1 

H 
 
Anything of a 
similar description 
to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will 
be providing 
      
 

Day Start Finis
h 

Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  
Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 

4) 
                  

Wed             

            
Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a 

similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Fri           

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to 
that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 21



Appendix 1 

 I 
 
Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 

            
Tue             

            
Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late 

night refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 
      
 

            
Thur             

            
Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the provision of late night refreshment at 
different times, to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            
Sat             

            
Sun             

            
 

Page 22



Appendix 1 

J 
 
Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 
guidance note 8)   
 

On the 
premises  

Off the 
premises  

Day Start Finis
h Both x 

Mon  
11:00   

 
23:00 

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol 
(please read guidance note 5) 
 
    

            
Tue  

11:00   
 
23:00 

            
Wed  

11:00   
 
23:00 

            
Thur  

11:00   
 
23:00 

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
 
 
N/A      

            
Fri  

11:00   
 
23:00 

            
Sat  

11:00   
 
23:00 

            
Sun  

11:00   
 
23:00 

            
 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 
checklist at the end of the form): 
 
Name      HARRISON LORD 
Date of birth     REDACTED                               
Address 
     REDACTED 
REDACTED 

Postcode REDACTED   
Personal licence number (if known) 
REDACTED 
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

Page 23



Appendix 1 

REDACTED 
 
 
 

K 
 
 
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9). 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 
      

 

L 
 
Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 
5) 
 
  

Day Start Finis
h 

Mon 09:00 23:30 

            
Tue 09:00 23:30 

            
Wed 09:00 23:30 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises 
to be open to the public at different times from those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 
 
 
N/A      

Thur 09:00 23:30 

            
Fri 09:00 23:30 

            
Sat 09:00 23:30 

            

Page 24



Appendix 1 

Sun 09:00 23:30 

            
 

 
M  
 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 
Designated premises supervisor nominated 
Sufficient number of staff on site  to cover 
Regular recorded staff training 
Adherence to four objectives below 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
  
CCTV 
A DIGITALCOLOUR CCTV SYSTEM INSTALLED TO COVER PREMISES AND 
RECORDED COVERAGE WILL INCLUDE ALL INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL AREAS 
TO WHERE THE PUBLIC HAVE ACCESS TO CONSUME ALCOHOL 
IT WILL BE MAINTAINED, WORKING AND RECORDING AT ALL TIMES WHEN 
THE PREMISES ARE OPEN 
THE RECORDING SHOULD BE OF GOOD EVIDENTIAL QUALITY TO BE 
PRODUCED IN COURT OR OTHER SUCH HEARINGS OF SUFFICIENT QUALITY 
TO PERMIT THE FACIAL IDENTIFICATION OF ALL INDIVIDUALS ENTERING THE 
PREMISES 
COPIES OF THE RECORDINGS WILL BE KEPT AVAILABLE FOR ANY 
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY FOR TWENTY EIGHT DAYS SUBJECT TO DATA 
PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS 
COPIES OF THE RECORDINGS SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO ANY 
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY WITHIN 48 HOURS UPON REQUEST SUBJECT TO 
DATA PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS 
COPIES OF THE RECORDINGS WILL DISPLAY THE RIGHT TIME AND DATE OF 
THE RECORDING 
IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANAGEMENT TO ENSURE THAT THERE 
ARE SUFFICIENT MEMBERS OF STAFF AVAILABLE DURING THE HOURS OF 
OPERATION TO BE ABLE TO DOWNLOAD EVIDENCE FROM CCTV SYSTEM AT 
THE REQUEST OF THE POLICE OR ANY RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY 
 
STAFF TRAINING 
DOCUMENTED STAFF TRAINING WILL BE GIVEN TO ALL STAFF AT THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THEIR EMPLOYMENT REGARDING STAFF OBLIGATIONS 
UNDER THE LICENCING ACT IN RESPECT OF THE; 
RETAIL SALE OF ALCOHOL 
AGE VERIFICATION POLICY 
CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE 
PERMITTED LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES 

Page 25



Appendix 1 

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES AND THE OPENING TIMES OF THE VENUE 
WITH SUCH TRAINING, DOCUMENTED RECORDS SHALL BE KEPT FOR A 
MINIMUM OF ONE YEAR AND WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE IMMEDIATELY UPON 
ANY REASONABLE REQUEST FROM ANY RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY 
DOCUMENTED TRAINING SHALL BE REFRESHED AT INTERVALS NO GREATER 
THAN TWELVE MONTHS INTERVALS 
A REFUSAL REGISTER AND INCIDENT REPORT REGISTER WILL BE KEPT, 
SUCH DOCUMENTS WILL RECORD INCIDENTS OF STAFF REFUSAL OF 
ALCOHOL SALES TO UNDERAGE OR DRUNK PEOPLE, AS WELL AS INCIDENTS 
OF ANY ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR AND EJECTIONS FROM THE PREMISES. ANY 
SEIZURE OF DRUGS, WEAPONS OR FAKE IDENTIFICATION 
BOTH REFUSALS AND INCIDENT REPORT REGISTERS WILL BE KEPT FOR AT 
LEAST ONE YEAR AND THEY WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE IMMEDIATELY UPON A 
REASONABLE REQUEST FROM ANY RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY ( FOR THE 
AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT, THE ONE YEAR PERIOD RELATES TO EACH 
RESPECTIVE ENTRY IN THE LOG BOOK AND RUNS FRM THE DATE OF THAT 
PARTICULAR ENTRY) 
 
PREMISES WILL ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE IN THE LOCAL PUB WATCH SCHEME 
WHERE ONE EXISTS 
 
THERE WILL BE A WRITTEN DRUGS POLICY AGREED WITH CUMBRIA 
CONSTABULARY FOR THE PREMISES RELATING TO DRUGS FOUND ON 
PERSONS OR ON THE PREMISES. THE PREMISES WILL OPERATE A 
LOCKABLE DRUG BOX AND THE CONTENTS SHALL BE PASSED TO CUMBRIA 
POLICE AT THE EARLIEST OPPORTUNITY    
 
c) Public safety 
  
CHECKING THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE ENTERING AND LEAVING THE PREMISES 
AND ENSURING THAT ONCE THE MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY IS REACHED, NO 
FURTHER PERSONS ARE ADMITTED 
THE LICENCED HOLDER OR PEAOPLE AUTHORISED BY THEM WILL CHECK 
THE PREMISES BEFORE IT OPENS TO THE PUBLIC TO ENSURE THERE ARE 
NO RISK TO PATRONS AND THAT ALL SAFETY PRECAUTIONS ARE IN PLACE. 
THE LICENCE HOLDER WILL ENSURE THAT ALL STAFF RECIEVE 
APPROPRIATE TRAINING ABOUT EMERGENCY AND GENERAL PRECAUTION 
PROCEDURES 
THE LICENCE HOLDER WILL ENSURE THAT ALL STAFF ARE AWARE OF THEIR 
SOCIAL AND LEGAL OBLIGATIONS AND THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES REGARDING 
THE SALE OF ALCOHOL 
ALL BOTTLES AND GLASSES AND RUBBISH REMOVED FROM PUBLIC AREAS 
ON A REGULAR AND FREQUENT BASIS 
THE FIRE SAFETY MEASURES PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES ARE 
MAINTAINED IN A GOOD WORKING ORDER, AND THEIR ADEQUACY WILL BE 
DETERMINED ON A REGULAR BASIS, BY THE CARRYING OUT OF A FIRE RISK 
ASSESSMENTAS REQUIRED BY, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
REGULATORY REFORM( FIRE SAFETY ORDER 2005) 
AN ADEQUATE AND APPROPRIATE SUPPLY OF FIRST AID EQUIPMENT AND 
MATERIALS AVAIALBLE ON THE PREMISES    
 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Page 26



Appendix 1 

      
SUITABLE AND CONSPICIOUS NOTICES SHALL BE DISPLAYED AT ENTRANCE 
AND EXITS REQUESTING PATRONS TO MINIMISE NOISE AND WHEN SMOKING 
AND/OR LEAVING 
ALCOHOLIC DRINKS PURCHASED ON THE PREMISES MAY ONLY BE TAKEN 
OFF THE PREMISES IN SEALED CONTAINERS 
OPEN CONTAINERS OF ALCOHOL SHALL NOT BE REMOVED FROM THE 
PREMISES, EXCEPT IN ANY DELINATED EXTERNAL AREA (LICENCED AREA) 
ONTO THE PAVEMENT OR HIGHWAY 
ALL WINDOWS AND EXTERNAL DOORS SHALL BE KEPT CLOSED BETWEEN 
THE HOURS OF 8PM TO 9AM OR AT ANY TIME WHEN REGULATED 
ENTERTAINMENT TAKES PLACE, EXCEPT FOR THE IMMEDIATE ACCESS AND 
EGRESS OF PERSONS 
NO NOISE SHALL EMINATE FROM THE PREMISES NOR VIBRATION SHALL BE 
TRANSMITTED THROUGH THE STRUCTURE OF THE PREMISES THAT GIVES 
RISE TO A NUISANCE 
WHERE LIVEOR RECORDED MUSIC TAKES PLACE, THE PREMISES SHALL 
UNDERTAKE REGULAR MONITORING OF NOISE LEVELS AT THE NEAREST 
NOISE SENSITIVE LOCATION. A RECORD SHALL BE KEPT OF ANY 
MONITORING INCLUDING DATES, TIMES, LOCATIONS, NAME OF THE PERSON 
CONDUCTING THE CHECK AND ANY REMEDIAL ACTION TAKEN. RECORDS 
SHALL BE KEPT  FOR AT LEAST SIX MONTHS AND MADE AVAILABLE ON 
REQUEST TO POLICE OR AN AUTHORISED OFFICER 
 
 
e) The protection of children from harm 
 
THE LICENCE HOLDER WILL OPERATE A CHALLENGE 25 AGE VERIFICATION 
POLICY AND DISPLAY PROMINENT SIGNAGE AT THE POINT OF SALE 
INDICATING THAT THE CHALLENGE 25 SCHEME IS IN OPERATION 
THE ONLY ACCEPTABLE PROOF OF AGE VERIFICATION SHALL BE A CURRENT 
PASSPORT, PHOTOCARD DRIVING LICENCE OR IDENTIFICATION CARRYING 
THE PASS LOGO OR MILITARY ID (UNTIL OTHER EFFECTIVE ID TECHNOLOGY 
EG THUMB PRINT OR PUPIL RECOGNITION ARE ADOPTED BY THE PREMISES 
LICENCE HOLDER) 
      
Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 
 
X 

 
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

X I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  
X I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 

and others where applicable.  

X I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.  

X I understand that I must now advertise my application.  
 
X 
 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 
application will be rejected. 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which 
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability 
partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to 
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



Appendix 1 

online right to work checking service (please read note 15). 
 
     
It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in 
connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary 
conviction to a fine of any amount.   
 
It is an offence under Section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they know, 
or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their 
immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to 
employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum and 
Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to Section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence 
where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is 
disqualified.  
 
 
Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 
note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  
 
 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do 
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am 
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to 
the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will 
become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK 
(please read guidance note 15).       

 
 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in 

the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her 
from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen 
a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have 
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office 
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right 
to work (please see note 15)     

Signature Harrison Lord 

Date    11th June 2022   

Capacity  Proprietor/ license holder     

 
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 
state in what capacity. 
 

Signature  

Date       

Page 28



Appendix 1 

Capacity       

 
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14) 
      

Post town       Postcode       
Telephone number (if any)       
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 

 Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 
be and its proximity to the premises. 

 In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  
 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community 

premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does 
not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a 
person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 
screening abides by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

Page 29



Appendix 1 

 a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, on any premises. 

 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, 
or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) 
the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) 
a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises 
from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) 
the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;  

 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care 
provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health 
care provider;  

 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes 

Page 30



Appendix 1 

place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and 
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 
more than 28 consecutive days.                                                             

 Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent). 

 For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or 
unamplified. 

 For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 
the summer months. 

 For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

 Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

 If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 
premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick ‘both’. 

 Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines. 

 Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
 The application form must be signed. 
 An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
 Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 
 This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 
 Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from 

partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 
 

` A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership which is not 
a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:  
 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 
Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become 
invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 
 
Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and are not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity.  
 
They do this in one of two ways:  
 
 by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the documents which 

an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their entitlement to work in the UK (which 

Page 31



Appendix 1 

do not need to be certified) as per information published on gov.uk and in guidance.  
 by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check 

using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below). 
 
Home Office online right to work checking service. 
 
As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may demonstrate 
their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home 
Office online right to work checking service.  
 
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking 
service, applicants should include in this application their share code (provided to them 
upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with 
the applicant’s date of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.  
 
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the 
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition 
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 
 
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will 
have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The Home Office online right to 
work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will 
need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code 
from the service should submit copies of documents as set out above.  
 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could 
involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise 
share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined 
until you have complied with this guidance. 
 

Page 32



SCALE BAR

0 1 2 3 5m4

Cafe

Bar

Kitchen

Cellar

Ice Cream

WC
Wash up

Hatch

Entrance

Ground Floor Licensing Layout

E S

E S

E S

E

EX
IT

EXIT

E

S

E

S
E

EX
ITEX

IT

EXIT

KEY
Smoke Detection

Emergency Lighting

Emergency Door Release

Exit Sign

E

S

EDR

EXIT

EDR

EDR

EDR

E

EDR

Path

1m flood retention wall

Beer Garden

Exit

Exit

C   copyright

All dimensions must be checked on-site and not scaled from this drawing.

All rights prescribed in Chapter IV of the Copyright, Design & Patents Act
1988 have been generally asserted. The copyright remains with NU
Architects at all times unless specifically agreed otherwise.

NU Architects registered in England and Wales.
Registration No.06987620

Scale

Drawing No.

Status

Date

Drawing Title

Job Title

Client

Rev.

Mr C Lord

Licensing Layout

Licensing

23/03/22 1:100 @ A3

1552-U6_300

Drawn
NMR

Bertie's Bar and Kitchen
3B Lake Road
Coniston
LA21 8EW

14 Pools Brook Park, Kingswood, Hull, East Yorkshire HU7 3GE
M: 07983533255 T: 01482 824 292

ARB Registration: 072550A RIBA Membership: 20001308

A

Appendix 1

P
age 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Appd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
13/06/22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Beer garden added



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 34



19/07/2022, 12:16 Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/@54.3672577,-3.0707754,17z 1/1

Map data ©2022 50 m 

Lake Road Coniston

Appendix 1

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Appendix 2

P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 38



Appendix 2

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Appendix 3

Page 41



From: Licensing
To: McCarthy, Donna
Subject: FW: Berties Kitchen and Bar
Date: 13 July 2022 22:44:53

From: Brian Birtwistle 
Sent: 13 July 2022 21:20
To: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk>
Subject: Berties Kitchen and Bar

NOTICE OF RELEVANT REPRESENTATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE/CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

(Review/Variation/New)
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

______________________________________________________________________

We:

Cumbria Police Name:  ………………………………………………

Fire Authority Name: ………………………………………………

Environmental Health            Name:  ………………………………………………

Health & Safety Name: ………………………………………………

Planning Authority Name: ………………………………………………

Social Services Name: ………………………………………………

Trading Standards Name: ………………………………………………

Any Other Person * : …
Brian Birtwistle……………………………………………

Hereby give notice of objection to the Premises Licence as listed below:

Postal Address of premises or club premises:
Bertie’s Kitchen and Bar, Lake Road,

Appendix 3

Page 42

mailto:Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:donna.mccarthy@southlakeland.gov.uk


|Post town Coniston Post code (if known)   

This Notice of Objection relates to the following licensing objective:

 (Please tick one or more boxes)

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety
3) prevention of Public Nuisance  *

4) the protection of children from harm

Grounds for relevant representation

We hereby give notice that we object to the application for a Premises Licence / Club Premises
Certificate on the following grounds:

The location of these premises is likely to provide the opportunity for public nuisance at
late hours of the day. There is the likelihood of undue noise affecting residential premises
in the area.

Appendix 3

Page 43



Please provide as much information as possible to support this relevant
representation: (e.g. please list any additional information, e.g. dates of
problems which are included in the grounds for review)

Suggested Conditions that could be attached to the Licence to address these
issues:

Appendix 3

Page 44



Signature        

Date: 13  July  2022…………………………………………………………………………………..

Contact Name and address for correspondence:
Brian Birtwistle,

Post town:  Post code: 

Email Address 

Telephone number (if any)   

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e mail address your e mail address:

PLEASE NOTE :

1. THE GROUNDS FOR ANY RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS MUST BE
BASED ON ONE OR MORE OF THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES ONLY.

2. YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS MUST BE SUPPLIED.

3. You may email this form to; licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

Appendix 3

Page 45

mailto:licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


How do I object to the granting of a licence? 

(Making a relevant representation) 

The Licensing Act 2003 allows Responsible Authorities (Police, 
Environmental Health etc.), and an individual person or business to make 
representations to the Licensing Authority about the granting or variation 
of a Premises Licence. 

Objectors will need to demonstrate how they are likely to be affected by the 
licensable activity at the premises concerned. Common sense will prevail 
and each application will be judged on its own merits. 

What can I object about? 

Any representation relating to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003 
must relate to a situation which may impact upon one or more of the licensing 
objectives stated below. If your representation does not relate to one (or more) of 
the licensing objectives it will be rejected. 

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Public safety
 The prevention of public nuisance
 The protection of children from harm


All objections must be relevant and in line with one or more of the licensing 
objectives outlined above. 

Examples of potential issues which relevant representations might be 
made are: 

Noise from the premises affecting nearby residences 
Criminal damage caused by customers frequenting the premises 
The risk of children coming to harm at the premises 
Glasses being taken outside of the premises causing safety issues. 

Examples of issues that would not be considered relevant include: 

The premises will be competition to other similar premises 
The proposed colour scheme is not in keeping with the area 
The premises is a traditional pub and I do not wish it to change 
The premises does not have planning permission 
The location is not appropriate to the area 
Granting a licence will create more traffic, etc. etc. 
This is a conservation area and should not be granted a licence. 
(This list is not exhaustive) 

Some of these issues may be matters for the Planning Authority or 
Highway Authority, but they are not licensing matters. Similarly, in order to 
be relevant, the effect must be likely, not just possible or speculative. 

Appendix 3

Page 46



How and when can I object? 

When an application is made the applicant must advertise the application in a 
local newspaper and post a notice outside the premises. The Licensing Authority 
must also publish a notice on its website. Representations may then be made to 
the Licensing Authority in writing. It is recommended that you use the relevant 
representation form when completing the form, please be clear and state that you 
are actually objecting and merely not commenting on the application. All 
representations must be received on or before the end of the consultation period. 
Any that are submitted after this date will be rejected as out of time. 

Your representation can be submitted either: 
By Post to : The Licensing Authority 
South Lakeland District Council 
South Lakeland House 
The Town Hall 
Lowther Street 
Kendal 
LA9 4UF 

Or preferably by 

E-mail to: licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk

Please note that very strict time limits apply to applications and representations. 
The Licensing Authority must receive any representation within 28 consecutive 
days of the application being made. Following this period the Licensing 
Authority has 10 working days (usually 2 weeks) to consider whether a hearing 
will be required. It may be necessary to contact you urgently to discuss your 
representation and therefore it would be appreciated if you could supply a 
daytime or mobile telephone number and/or your email address. 

All representations (including names/addresses) are made public and you 
will be asked to attend such a hearing. If you do not attend this hearing 
less weight will be given to your representation so you are therefore 
strongly advised to attend. 

During the application process you are entitled to withdraw your representation 
provided this is carried out 24 hours before the hearing date. 

What happens if no relevant representation is made? 

Where no relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority must grant 
the licence application subject only to the mandatory conditions, and conditions 
or restrictions mentioned in the application. 

If there are problems once a licence has been granted, can I do anything 
about it? 

Yes you may ask the Licensing Authority to review a licence following an 

Appendix 3

Page 47



incident at the premises which contravenes one or more of the four 
licensing objectives as stated above. It must be remembered that a 
representation must be evidence based, relevant, and not frivolous, 
vexatious or repetitious as the Licensing Authority may reject any 
application for review made on these grounds. 

Appendix 3

Page 48



NOTICE OF RELEVANT REPRESENTATION FOR A PREMISES 
LICENCE/CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 

(Review/Variation/New) 
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

______________________________________________________________________ 

We: 

Cumbria Police  Name:  ……………………………………………… 

Fire Authority  Name: ……………………………………………… 

Environmental Health  Name:  ……………………………………………… 

Health & Safety  Name: ……………………………………………… 

Planning Authority  Name: ……………………………………………… 

Social Services  Name: ……………………………………………… 

Trading Standards  Name: ……………………………………………… 

Any Other Person  Name: ……………………………………………… 

Hereby give notice of objection to the Premises Licence / Club Premises Certificate as 
listed below: 

Postal Address of premises or club premises: 

Post town Post code (if known) 

This Notice of Objection relates to the following licensing objective: 

(Please tick one or more boxes) 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder  

2) public safety 

3) prevention of Public Nuisance 

4) the protection of children from harm 

Appendix 3

Page 49

Joyce and Dare Holland

Berties Kitchen and Bar
3b Lake Road


Coniston

LA21 8EW

x

x



GROUNDS FOR RELEVANT REPRESENTATION 

We hereby give notice that we object to the application for a Premises Licence / Club 
Premises Certificate on the following grounds: 

Appendix 3

Page 50

The proposed alcohol licence from 11.00 to 23.00 is excessive for the location of the
 premises. This could lead to a public nuisance as the premises are very close to a 
quiet residential area.  People gathering late at night could lead to excessive noise
and possible crime and disorder 



Please provide as much information as possible to support this relevant 
representation: (e.g. please list any additional information, e.g. dates of problems 
which are included in the grounds for review) 

Suggested Conditions that could be attached to the Licence to address these 
issues:  

Appendix 3

Page 51



Signature: ……………………………………………………………………………. 

Date: ………………………………………………………………………………….. 

Contact Name and address for correspondence: 

Post town: Post code: 

Email Address 

Telephone number (if any) 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e mail address your e mail 
address: 

PLEASE NOTE : 

1. THE GROUNDS FOR ANY RELEVANT
REPRESENTATIONS MUST BE BASED ON ONE OR
MORE OF THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES ONLY.

2. YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS MUST BE SUPPLIED.

3. You may email this form to;
licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk

Appendix 3

Page 52

mailto:licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk
9 July 2022



Representation Form

Interested Person/Body in the vicinity of the premises detailed below

Your Name/Company Name/Name of
Body you represent.

Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making
a representation about.

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about.

Your representation must relate to one
of the four Licensing Objectives.
Please state yes or no.

Yes
Or No

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation. Or the reason for your
representation. Please use separate sheets if
necessary

The Prevention of harm to children

To prevent Public Nuisance

To prevent crime and disorder

Public Safety

Suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy your
representation or other suggestions
you would like the Licensing Sub
Committee to take into account.

N.B If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee and
any subsequent appeal proceeding.

Signed: Date:

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: Public Protection Group, Licensing Team,
South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal, Cumbria or email to licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk.
Telephone: (01539) 733333

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. Generally 28 days from the day the
notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the
newspaper.

Appendix 3

Page 53

Stephen Emmett

Bertie's Kitchen and Bar

Unit 3B, Lake Road Units, Lake Road, Coniston, LA21 8EW

YES

See seperate sheet

YES

See seperate sheet

YES

See seperate sheet

Yes

See seperate sheet

There are already numerous licensed premises in Coniston. 
There is no need for another in such a sensitive location.
The building concerned was originally created and allowed as an industrial unit for local manufacturing and crafts - not a public house.

1st July 2022



Additional sheet to supplement the Representation Form completed by Stephen Emmett 
and related to the application for an alcohol license by: 

‘Bertie’s Kitchen and bar’, Unit 3B, Lake Road Workshops, Lake Road, Coniston, LA21 8EW 

The Prevention of Harm to Children 

Serious concern that underage drinking of alcohol will take place at the proposed venue so 
exposing local children and visiting children from the nearby campsites to harm. 

To Prevent Public Nuisance 

As we are amongst the nearest neighbours to the proposed venue we are very concerned 
that there will be a noise and light nuisance created by live and recorded music being played 
until late at night, 7 days per week. The location is presently very dark at night with no 
street lighting - the proposed activities would create light and noise pollution in the at 
present very tranquil approach to Coniston Water presently bordered by fields of sheep and 
nesting birds. 

There are already seven pubs and a number of other licensed premises in Coniston and we 
do not need another in such an unsuitable location. There is already a nuisance created by 
drunken people returning to Coniston Hall campsite and the Lake via Lake Road. The 
location of the proposed venue half way down Lake Road will encourage further drinking 
into the late evening which is very likely to lead to drunkenness, public disorder, vandalism 
and nuisance. 

People visiting the proposed venue by car would have nowhere to park and would end up 
parking in places reserved for the other neighbouring units or illegally on lake road or 
outside local residents houses. 

Crime and Disorder 

As in the nuisance comments – abuse of alcohol already takes place by visitors to Coniston 
leading to vandalism and anti-social behavior. Drinking at this venue until late at night will 
increase the likelihood of this happening and possibly lead to other illegal practices. 

People visiting the proposed venue by car would have nowhere to park and would end up 
parking in places reserved for the other units or illegally on Lake Road or outside local 
resident houses. 

Allowing takeaway alcohol at this venue would lead to empty bottles being thrown into 
Church Beck and the Lake creating pollution and safety hazards for people and wildlife. 

Public Safety 

As already mentioned – drunken individuals and groups of people already make their way 
from the village pubs down to campsites and Lake. This is frightening for local people who 
are reluctant to challenge such groups in fear of their own safety. The proposed venue is not 
suitable as it is in a sensitive location half way to the campsite and lake which will encourage 
further drinking leading to criminal/ threatening behavior and danger to the public. 
Someone that has had too much to drink already will be able to ‘have another’ on their way 
to the lake and then decide to have a swim in the lake which will create a real risk that 
someone will drown.   

These hazards and fears will be increased as there is no street lighting at or approaching the 
location. 

Appendix 3

Page 54



Appendix 3

Page 55



Appendix 3

Page 56



NOTICE OF RELEVANT REPRESENTATION FOR A PREMISES 
LICENCE/CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 

(Review/Variation/New) 
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

______________________________________________________________________ 

We: 

Cumbria Police � Name:  ……………………………………………… 

Fire Authority  � Name: ……………………………………………… 

Environmental Health � Name:  ……………………………………………… 

Health & Safety � Name: ……………………………………………… 

Planning Authority � Name: ……………………………………………… 

Social Services � Name: ……………………………………………… 

Trading Standards � Name: ……………………………………………… 

Any Other Person x Name: Coniston Parish Council 

Hereby give notice of objection to the Premises Licence / Club Premises Certificate as 
listed below: 

Postal Address of premises or club premises: 

Bertie’s Kitchen and Bar, Unit 3, Lake Road Workshops, Lake Road, Coniston, 
LA21 8AJ 

Coniston LA218EF 

This Notice of Objection relates to the following licensing objective: 

(Please tick one or more boxes) 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder     X    
2) public safety �
3) prevention of Public Nuisance X 

Appendix 3

Page 57



4) the protection of children from harm �

GROUNDS FOR RELEVANT REPRESENTATION 

We hereby give notice that we object to the application for a Premises Licence / Club 
Premises Certificate on the following grounds: 

Prevention of Public Nuissance 

• I have been made aware that, despite what was posted on the public notice, the
application is solely for an alcohol licence and that there is no separate application
for a music licence.  However, as the right to play recorded and live music is
included along with the an alcohol license I believe that some consideration should
be given to the impact that this will have on the environment.

• The infrastructure of the village does not support the development of an evening bar
on the outskirts of the village, it is surrounded by open countryside, but within a
quarter of a mile of quiet residential housing.  Any noise would carry, this would be a
public nuisance and be detrimental to continued enjoyment of the area.

• Parking is adequate for those visiting the workshops during the day, but each unit
has designated parking and so parking at the bar would be severely limited to the
use of its three parking spaces.  This will lead café/bar users to utilise the
designated parking bays for other units on the site, creating a nuisance which would
prove detrimental to these businesses.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

• The location is secluded and the area is unsuitable to host the establishment
envisaged by the application i.e. providing food from 9am until 9pm, alcohol from
11am to 11pm and music at any time it is open.

• There is no street-lighting or other external lighting in the vicinity of the workshop as
it was never envisaged by the original planners that this would be a venue active at
night.  The retail park has no external lighting or security measures to make the site
safe for evening use.  This and the isolation of the unit will make the use of the site
unsafe, and would potentially encourage or facilitate antisocial behaviour including
crime and disorder offences.

• The owner of Bertie’s has already established a large outside seating area
alongside the path to Church Beck on land not within the curtilage of the unit. The
plan submitted with the application does not reflect the lease.  This is regularly
referred to in the application as ‘beer garden’. As this land is not within the curtilage
of the unit customers would therefore be encouraged to use this outside seating
area to drink off premises.

Appendix 3

Page 58



Please provide as much information as possible to support this relevant 
representation: (e.g. please list any additional information, e.g. dates of problems 
which are included in the grounds for review) 

The main concerns are included under ‘grounds for relevant representation’, however, I 
would appreciate your circulating my original letter as I believe that this places the 
position of the Parish Council in the correct context. 

Suggested Conditions that could be attached to the Licence to address these 
issues:  

The Parish Council believes that this is not an appropriate area for hospitality, however, 
if the hours of operation did not extend into the evening many of the issues would be 
addressed.   

If the application is to be successful the Parish Council believes that there are 
modifications which might ameliorate the impact on residents, businesses and visitors to 
the area and yet which would enable the business to operate successfully.  These 
include: 

• no music to played outside the bar at any time and windows and doors to be
closed at all times,

• the alcohol licence to be limited to 7pm rather than 11pm as stated in the notice.

Appendix 3

Page 59



Signature:  

Date: 8th July 2022 

Contact Name and address for correspondence: 

Michael Dearnley 

Post town: Post code:

Email Address:

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e mail address your e mail 
address: 

PLEASE NOTE : 

1. THE GROUNDS FOR ANY RELEVANT
REPRESENTATIONS MUST BE BASED ON ONE OR
MORE OF THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES ONLY.

2. YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS MUST BE SUPPLIED.

3. You may email this form to;
licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk

Appendix 3

Page 60

mailto:licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk


Email: 

Tel 

6th July 2022 

Dear Sir, 

Re: Bertie’s Kitchen and Bar, Unit B, Lake Road Workshops, Lake Road, Coniston, 
LA21 8EW 

Coniston Parish Council discussed the application for the above premises licence for the 
sale of alcohol, and provision of regulated entertainment; including music, live entertainment, 
playing of recorded music and lake night refreshments at its meeting on Monday, 20th June 
2022.  It resolved to object to the proposal for the following reasons: 

• The workshops at Lake Road were established for industrial purposes and to generate
local employment, over the years the units have included a number of retail outlets.  As
a result of a change in planning legislation in 2021 this has widened the class of
premises to enable an application for the establishment of a bar. The area was not
originally considered appropriate to accommodate cafés, bars and other food outlets,
and this remains the case.

• The village is well served with pubs, cafes, take aways, but these are located in the
centre of the village where there is a recognised area for the hospitality sector; this
development is on the outskirts of the village surrounded by open countryside, but near
to an area of residential housing.

• There is very real concern by many of the residents of the properties on Beck Yeat, the
residential road closest to the workshop, that there will be increased noise and antisocial
behaviour as a result of the grant of this licence.

• The location is secluded, it is far from the core of the hospitality and entertainment
establishments in the village, and the area is unsuitable to host the establishment
envisaged by the application i.e. providing food from 9am until 9pm, alcohol from 11am
to 11pm and music at any time it is open.

• There is no street-lighting or other external lighting in the vicinity of the workshop as it
was never envisaged by the original planners that this would be a venue active at night.

Appendix 3

Page 61



This and the isolation of the unit will encourage or facilitate antisocial behaviour 
including crime and disorder offences. 

• Parking is adequate for those visiting the workshops during the day, but each unit has
designated parking and so parking at the bar would be severely limited to the use of its
three parking spaces.  This will lead café/bar users to utilise the designated parking
bays for other units on the site, creating a nuisance which would prove detrimental to
these businesses.

• The owner of Bertie’s has already established a large outside seating area alongside the
path to Church Beck on land not within the curtilage of the unit. The plan submitted with
the application does not reflect the lease.  This is regularly referred to in the application
as ‘beer garden’. As this land is not within the curtilage of the unit customers would
therefore be encouraged to use this outside seating area to drink off premises.

It is clear that this application has only been able to be submitted as a result in an 
amendment to planning law, however, this application is something outside the original 
intention of those who brought forward these changes.  Given the nature of the area where 
the workshop is located there are serious concerns that the presence of a bar serving 
alcohol, food and playing music, whether live or recorded, would have a negative impact on 
the area; acting as a potential generator of public nuisance, crime and disorder which would 
in turn have an impact on public safety and the enjoyment of the area by residents and 
visitors alike. 

If you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

Michael Dearnley 
Clerk to Coniston Parish Council 

Appendix 3

Page 62



1

McCarthy, Donna

From:
Sent: 06 July 2022 05:46
To: McCarthy, Donna
Subject: Premises license 

Hi Donna  
 
Been thinking about the conversation we had regarding representations and the rubbish 
 
The only times there were rubbish was in high winds off the skips we had which and was cleaned up immediately 
and to be absolutely honest most of the rubbish exiting the skip in wind was from passers by putting lots of dog poo 
bags paper cups chip wrappers We have in fact cleaned all the site of leaves and rubbish and repainted the exterior 
as we want it looking welcoming not scruffy Also we have white Platts crazy golf in Ambleside and another bistro in 
grasmere and have commercial waste contracts with Biffa at all the sites providing locking bins so no other person 
can use and our other bistro has been trading for over three years without any complaints about rubbish or noise or 
indeed anything The fact that my son is running the day to day business and applied for the license is totally correct 
and I hope irrelevant to you 
 
Thanks in anticipation as I would love to read any representations and is there any more that have come in Thanks 
so much for your help Regards  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Appendix 4

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Berties kitchen & Bar Premises License Application 

 

Berties Kitchen & Bar 

3 Lake Road 

Coniston 

LA21 8EW 

 

19th July 2022 

 

My name is Harrison Lord I am applying for a premises license for the above business. I have 

over five years experience within the hospitality trade and work alongside of my father and 

mother Colin and Donna Lord. Donna Lord is also a Personal License holder for many years 

and between us we have run a public house and restaurants for over five years and have been 

running Harleys in Grasmere for over three and a half years and during that time we have not 

had one complaint or incident despite several objections at the onset of planning and license 

requirements, I would like to repeat this, NOT ONE COMPLAINT OF NOISE, DRUNKENESS OR 

VIOLENCE OR AFTER HOURS SALE OF ALCOHOL, NOT ONE We operate a seven days a week 

bistro and are only closed Christmas day so I see this as a testament of what can be achieved 

 

Coniston is in our opinion a seasonal location and does not attract the volumes during off 

peak times and it may be said that if this is the case why would we apply for a license with 

hours that we have listed, my answer is that there are some tourists and events to cater for 

and also we want to attract locals and tourists alike to the area, there are two licensed 

restaurants closing one now and one in November and we have adapted our business around 

all customer requirements to include birthday parties, funeral breakfasts etc. 

 

There are representations and I would like to address their points raised. 

The first is from Stephen Emmett 

Appendix 5

Page 65



1) Mr Emmett’s concern over underage drinking can be covered by our staff training 

thoroughly enforced regarding Challenge 25 and our logbook showing the incidents 

where staff will regularly ID our customers that look underage or under 25, signage is 

also very visible to show that this policy is in force and we take this very seriously 

2) Noise and light nuisance is his concern and there is external movement sensor lighting 

on all units and has been fitted for many years, all lighting from windows with 

exception to the entrance will be contained in the venue by blinds that are already 

fitted, the lighting externally will only be from the entrance\exit for the safety of our 

customers. All recorded or live music will be contained inside the venue and it is highly 

unlikely that we will have live music more than six times a year as we are 

predominantly an eating establishment serving quality food hopefully with 

refreshments as it is not viable without alcohol sales as many people are put off by 

not having a glass of wine with their meal, also we are forgetting that most people are 

responsible social drinkers and this reflects in the many years of untroubled trading in 

nearby Grasmere 

3) The point where it states there is already a nuisance created by drunken people 

returning to Coniston hall campsite leading to problems, we will not add to this as we 

all are non-drinkers and do not allow staff to consume alcohol during working hours 

and the problem is that other establishments are not doing their responsibilities in 

respect of their neighbours and obviously serving for profit, I guarantee to adhere to 

the rules of a license and take my responsibilities seriously and hope to be given the 

chance to prove this 

4) The parking of visiting customers vehicles, after five thirty all other outlets close and 

we all allow vehicles to park anywhere in the vicinity of the car park during the day as 

this is hard to manage but there has been no incidents in the two years of ownership 

of the venue and most people visiting an eatery of quality have a designated driver so 

overnight parking should not occur in respect of our venue and parking issues are 

managed on lake road by our local council. To have any impact on local residents 

houses parking there would have to be a large number of vehicles in our car park and 

at the bottom of Lake Road maybe thirty plus before even getting close to the houses 

further up and we are a very small venue 

Page 66



5) The takeaway sales are monitored and are a very, very minimal part of the business, 

signage stating respect our neighbours are situated on exits and everyday we clean 

outside the venue and we build a good relationship up with our customers and expect 

responsible drinking and disposal of bottles etc, bins are outside and emptied daily 

and we will check all areas daily to monitor the new business and not cause nuisance 

to our neighbours or wildlife in the area 

6) The point where Mr Emmett states that people will be able to ‘have another’ at our 

venue when they have already had enough is wrong as we do not serve and have 

refused many times excessive drinking in our other establishments and again our 

record at these other establishments is testament to how we run our business and 

enforce our responsibilities around holding a license 

In respect of the representation from Coniston Parish Council I respond as follows to their 

concerns; 

1) According to Julie Birkett in Lake District Planning the venue had the ability under its 

previous classification to open such a business as a Bistro and the classification 

changed only to enforce this fact and we have used this opportunity to use this class 

of business. The fact that no-one else has done this seems irrelevant if this is backed 

by the local planners 

2) It is stated that the venue is far from the core of hospitality, but also is the Ship Inn 

and Coniston Inn in exactly the same surrounding area as we are on Lake Road and as 

stated previously venues in Coniston are closing for business and we know our venue 

will enhance the attractiveness of Coniston and is done to a high standard and will 

attract tourists to Coniston because of the quality of food 

3) As also stated previously, there has always been external lighting on all of the units 

usually by motion sensor and our entrance lights will not interfere with the calming 

influence of the area and I believe that the motion sensor lights were a part of the 

original planning application of the units 

4) Again I state we will not allow any anti-social behaviour or excessive drinking as we 

are aiming for high quality and the parish council state it is isolated then state nearby 

housing, this is true of many venues in the area and we will not allow any public 

nuisance or drunkenness on our premises 

Page 67



5) We have a seating area outside and some of this is included in the curtilage of the 

building and has been allowed by the local planning department and Tree consultant 

for the council, we are happy to concede that this area be not used after 8pm as we 

do not want to impact on our neighbours or wildlife and will close the outside early to 

reflect on their point 

6) This application could have been applied for prior to the change in classification, and 

where Mr Dearnley advises the negative impact I on the other hand know we will have 

a positive impact on the community by providing a safe and nice place serving quality 

food and beverages and maintaining high respect from our neighbours in the way we 

run our business and take our responsibilities seriously and think about our 

surroundings and the beauty of Coniston 

Our establishment does not cater for the people that simply want to fill their bellies with beer 

or be a rowdy noisy group and I hope that our previous record and the initial worries that our 

close residents had and the fact that not one complaint has been put forward in over three 

years hopefully speaks volumes in the way we take our responsibilities of having a premises 

licence granted 

 

 

 

 

Page 68


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a Premises Licence at Unit 3b, Lake Road, Coniston
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 1 - Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A3
	PS_LIMITS



	Appendix 1 - Street Map
	Appendix 2 - Blue Notice 1
	Appendix 2 - Newspaper Notice
	Appendix 3 - Representations
	Abby Ashby Representation.pdf
	FW_ Berties Kitchen and Bar.pdf
	Holland Representation.pdf
	How do I object to the granting of a licence.pdf
	Representation-Form April 2022.pdf

	Stephen Emmett Representation.pdf
	Stephen Emmett Representation additional sheet.pdf
	EMMETT Mrs Representation.pdf
	Coniston Parish Council Objection Berties.pdf
	Grounds for relevant representation

	Coniston PC Bertie's Kitchen and Bar - Obj letter.pdf

	Appendix 4 - Applicants Response
	Appendix 5 - Applicants further response to representations




